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Memorandum

Date: May 6, 2024
To: Members of the Board of Supervisors 58
From: Jesus Armas, Community Services Directo[ M

Subject: Ordinance to Amend County Code Chapter 7A — County Arts Plan — Adoption Date

The Community Services Department requests a revision to recommendation C of the Ordinance to Amend County Code Chapter
7A — County Arts Plan Board Letter, which was on the April 23, 2024 Board of Supervisors Agenda for a Set Hearing.

The Adoption for this ordinance was scheduled for May 21, 2024. The following revisions have been made to recommendation C:

c) Continue to the Administrative Agenda of May21-26024 June 4, 2024 to consider recommendations, as follows:

That the Board of Supervisors on May214-2024-June 4, 2024:

i.  Consider the adoption (Second Reading) of an Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Santa Barbara to amend County Code Chapter 7A to amend Section 7A-2, 7A-3, and 7A-5; and

ii.  Determine that the proposed action does not constitute a “Project” within the meaning of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to Section 15378(b)(5) of the CEQA Guidelines, because it
consists of an organizational or administrative activity of government which will not result in direct or
indirect physical changes in the environment.



